
From: sandra
To: Isaias Ramirez
Cc: Gerry Gonzales
Subject: Estimate #1958
Date: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 6:57:13 PM
Attachments: 1958-Parks-Recreation-Department.pdf

CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly.

Dear Customer, 

Please find the attached estimate. 

Thank you! 

mailto:sandra@kettletool.com
mailto:IRamirez@parks.lacounty.gov
mailto:ggonzales@parks.lacounty.gov



Estimate
KETTLE TOOL AND SUPPLY 


P.O. BOX 654 


GARDENA, CA 90248 


sandra@kettletool.com


BILL TO SHIP TO ESTIMATE # 1958


Parks & Recreation Department 


Accounting Section 


1000 South Freemont Street 


Unit #40 


Alhambra, CA 91803


Parks & Recreation Department 


East Region Warehouse 


267 Cloverleaf Drive 


Baldwin Park, CA 91706


ESTIMATE DATE 04/04/2023


QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT


1 Lead Screw Nut For SP Unit 108.00 108.00


2 Lead Screw Bushing For Sp/Ecf 43.00 86.00


1 Lead Screw Bush Segment 136.00 136.00


1 UV Lamp For Sp-25-4, Sp-25-4S, Sp-25-6 and


Sp-25-8


1,105.00 1,105.00


1 Quartz Thimble for Sp-25-4, Sp-25-4S &Sp-


25-6


974.00 974.00


1 Quad Ring Seal Kit For Sp-13-4, Sp-25-4 and 


Sp-25-4S


266.00 266.00


1 Anode 3/8'' x 3'' x 1/2'' for Eco-110-4 and Etc-


113-5


50.00 50.00


1 304SS FxF Pipe Adapter, 1/2 x 3/4'' 53.00 53.00


1 Labor: City Terrace Park Splash Pad ETS 


Service Isolated the UV Chamber and remove 


the lamp, quartz sleeve, and wiper assembly. 


Replace O-Rings and seals on the wire 


assembly and end sleeves, and anode. Apply 


water to the Chamber and check for leaks. 


Install lamps, turn on the unit, clear alarms, 


and calibrate the wiper board. check 


programming and adjust the UV monitor.


2,699.00 2,699.00


Subtotal 5,477.00


9.5% 263.92







TOTAL $5,740.92


Terms & Conditions


THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS
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